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5th August 2025 

Peadar Tóibín TD 
Dáil Éireann 
Leinster House 
Dublin 2 

PQ ref 39914/25 

“To ask the Minister for Health the number of people turned away from Crosslanes 
Drogheda psychiatric unit in each of the past 12 months.” - Peadar Tóibín 

Dear Deputy Tóibín, 

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context 
of the above Parliamentary Question, which you submitted to the Minister for Health for 
response.  I have examined the matter and outlined the position as follows. 

July 2024 – Jun 2025 

Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 

SBNA* 76 85 83 97 90 79 88 78 92 90 98 48 

PBNS** 24 37 17 8 17 30 14 20 14 20 14 7 

*SBNA – Seen but not admitted
**PBNS – Presented but not seen

I trust the above is in order but please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any 
further queries in this regard. 

Yours sincerely, 

_______________________ 

Martina Lennon, 
General Manager, Mental Health Services, Louth Meath 
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